Second Witness Statement
Party: Claimants
Exhibit: AJO2
Claim No: QB-2022-001420
Claim No: QB-2022-001241
Claim No: QB-2022-001259
IN THE HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE
KING’'S BENCH DIVISION
BETWEEN
SHELL INTERNATIONAL PETROLEUM COMPANY LIMITED
Claimant (QB-2022-001259)
SHELL U.K. OIL PRODUCTS LIMITED
Claimant (QB-2022-001420)
SHELL U.K. LIMITED
Claimant: (QB-2022-001241)

-and -

PERSONS UNKNOWN ENTERING OR REMAINING IN OR ON THE BUILDING KNOWN AS
SHELL CENTRE TOWER, BELVEDERE ROAD, LONDON ("SHELL CENTRE TOWER") WITHOUT
THE CONSENT OF THE CLAIMANT, OR DAMAGING THE BUILDING OR DAMAGING OR
BLOCKING THE ENTRANCES TO THE SAID BUILDING

Defendant (QB-2022-001259)

PERSONS UNKNOWN DAMAGING, AND/OR BLOCKING THE USE OF OR ACCESS TO ANY
SHELL PETROL STATION IN ENGLAND AND WALES, OR TO ANY EQUIPMENT OR
INFRASTRUCTURE UPON IT, BY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED AGREEMENT WITH OTHERS, IN
CONNECTION WITH ENVIRONMENTAL PROTEST CAMPAIGNS WITH THE INTENTION OF
DISRUPTING THE SALE OR SUPPLY OF FUEL TO OR FROM THE SAID STATION
Defendant (QB-2022-001420)

PERSONS UNKNOWN ENTERING OR REMAINING AT THE CLAIMANT'S SITE KNOWN AS
SHELL HAVEN, STANFORD-LE-HOPE (AND AS FURTHER DEFINED IN THE PARTICULARS
OF CLAIM) WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF THE CLAIMANT, OR BLOCKING
THE ENTRANCES TO THAT SITE
Defendant (QB-2022-001241)

EXHIBIT AJO2
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Dutch, Megan

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Recipient,

Shell Service

06 April 2023 09:01

Shell Service; 'enquiries@extinctionrebellion.uk’; 'press@extinctionrebellion.uk’;
'xrvideo@protonmail.com’; 'xr-action@protonmail.com’;
'xraffinitysupport@protonmail.com’; 'xr-arrestwelfare@protonmail.com’;
‘artsxr@gmail.com’; 'xr-CitizensAssembly@protonmail.com’;
'xr.connectingcommunities@gmail.com’; ‘xrdemocracy@protonmail.com’;
'xrnotables@gmail.com’; 'integration@rebellion.earth’; 'xr-
international@protonmail.com’; 'xr-legal@riseup.net’;
‘press@extinctionrebellion.uk’; 'xr-newsletter@protonmail.com’; 'xr-
peoplesassembly@protonmail.com’; ‘xrpoliceliaison@protonmail.com’;
‘rebelringers@rebellion.earth’; 'xr.regenerativeculture@gmail.com’; 'xr-
regionaldevelopment@protonmail.com’; 'RelationshipsXRUK@protonmail.com’;
'xr.mandates@gmail.com’; ‘socialmedia@extinctionrebellion.uk’;
‘xrsocialmediaevents@gmail.com’; 'eventsxr@gmail.com’;
'xrbristol.regional@protonmail.com’; 'xrcymru@protonmail.com’;
'xr.eastengland@protonmail.com’; 'xrlondoncoord@gmail.com’;
'‘XRMidlands@protonmail.com’; 'xrne@protonmail.com’; 'support@xrnorth.org’;
'xrni@rebellion.earth’; 'xrscotland@gmail.com’; "XR-
SouthEastRegionalTeam@protonmail.com’; 'xr.regional.sw@protonmail.com’;
‘talksandtraining.xrbristol@protonmail.com’; 'xrcymrutalksandtraining@gmail.com?;
‘eoexrtnt@protonmail.com’; 'xrlondoncommunityevents@gmail.com’;
'xrmidlandstraining@protonmail.com’; 'XRNE.training@protonmail.com?;
'xrnw.training@gmail.com’; 'xryorkshire.training@gmail.com’;
'xrni.tt@rebellion.earth’; 'talksandtrainings.scotland@extinctionrebellion.uk’;
'xrttse@gmail.com’; 'xrsw.trainings@gmail.com’; ‘Ring2021@protonmail.com’;
juststopoil@protonmail.com’; 'youthclimateswarm@protonmail.com’;
'youthclimateswarm@protonmail.com'

Shell U.K. Oil Products Limited v Persons Unknown (QB-2022-001420) / Shell U.K.
Limited v Persons Unknown (QB-2022-001241) / Shell International Petroleum
Company Limited v Persons Unknown (QB-2022-001259) - Sealed Application
(30.03.23)

QB-2022-0001241 Draft Order (SH)(212001004.1).docx; QB-2022-001259 - Draft
Order (ST)(212001029.1).docx; QB-2022-001259 - Sealed Application 30.03.23.pdf;
QB-2022-0001420 - Sealed Application 30.03.23.pdf; QB-2022-001420 - Draft Order
(PS)(212001059.1).docx; Queen's Bench Judge's Listing - Application by post.docx;
Court Order dated 13 March 2023.pdf; QB-2022-0001241 - Sealed Application
30.03.23.pdf

Shell U.K. Oil Products Limited v Persons Unknown (Claim No: QB-2022-001420) (“‘'the Shell Petrol

Stations Proceedings”)

Shell U.K. Limited v Persons Unknown (Claim Number: QB-2022-001241) (“‘the Shell Haven

Proceedings”)

Shell International Petroleum Company Limited v Persons Unknown (Claim Number: QB-2022-
001259) (“the Shell Centre Tower Proceedings”)

In relation to the above proceedings, please see the following documents attached by way of service on you:

1. Sealed Application dated 30 March 2023 - QB-2022-0001241 (in respect of the Shell Haven Proceedings);
2. Draft Order - QB-2022-0001241 (in respect of the Shell Haven Proceedings);
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®NO

Sealed Application dated 30 March 2023 - QB-2022-0001259 (in respect of the Shell Centre Tower
Proceedings);

Draft Order - QB-2022-0001259 (in respect of the Shell Centre Tower Proceedings);

Sealed Application dated 30 March 2023 - QB-2022-0001420 (in respect of the Shell Petrol Stations
Proceedings);

Draft Order - QB-2022-0001420 (in respect of the Shell Petrol Stations Proceedings);

the Order of May J dated 13 March 2023 (in respect of the Shell Petrol Stations Proceedings); and
Letter from the court dated 13 March 2023 providing notification that the review hearing, at which the
Court will consider whether or not to extend the injunctions currently granted in the Shell Petrol Stations
Proceedings, the Shell Haven Proceedings and the Shell Centre Tower Proceedings, is listed for 25 April
2023 for 1.5 days in a 2-day window.

A copy of the following documents will be served on you by separate email:

Third Witness Statement of Keith Garwood dated 30 March 2023;;

Exhibit to the Third Witness Statement of Keith Garwood dated 30 March 2023;

First Witness Statement of Ben Austin dated 30 March 2023;

Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Ben Austin dated 30 March 2023;5;

First Witness Statement of Fay Lashbrook dated 30 March 2023;

Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Fay Lashbrook dated 30 March 2023

First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023;

Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023;
First Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield dated 29 March 2023; and

Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield dated 29 March 2023.

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP
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Dutch, Megan

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Recipient,

Shell Service

06 April 2023 09:21

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

First Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield 29.03.23.pdf; First Witness
Statement of Chris Gamble 30.03.23.pdf; First Witness Statement of Fay Lashbrook
30.03.23.pdf; Third Witness Statement of Ben Austin 30.03.23.pdf; Third Witness
Statement of Keith Garwood 30.03.23.pdf

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

1. Third Witness Statement of Keith Garwood dated 30 March 2023 (in respect of the Shell Centre Tower

Proceedings);

2. First Witness Statement of Ben Austin dated 30 March 2023 (in respect of the Shell Petrol Stations

Proceedings);

3. First Witness Statement of Fay Lashbrook dated 30 March 2023 (in respect of the Shell Haven

Proceedings);

1
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4. First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023 (in respect of the Shell
Petrol Stations Proceedings, the Shell Haven Proceedings and the Shell Centre Tower Proceedings);

5. First Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield dated 29 March 2023 (in respect of the Shell Petrol
Stations Proceedings, the Shell Haven Proceedings and the Shell Centre Tower Proceedings).

A copy of the following documents will be served on you by separate email:

Exhibit to the Third Witness Statement of Keith Garwood dated 30 March 2023;

Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Ben Austin dated 30 March 2023;

Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Fay Lashbrook dated 30 March 2023;

Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023;
Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield dated 29 March 2023.

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP

AJC2



Dutch, Megan

From: Shell Service
Sent: 06 April 2023 10:52
To: Shell Service; 'enquiries@extinctionrebellion.uk’; 'press@extinctionrebellion.uk’;

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

Subject: Shell U.K. Oil Products Limited v Persons Unknown (QB-2022-001420) / Shell U.K.
Limited v Persons Unknown (QB-2022-001241) / Shell International Petroleum
Company Limited v Persons Unknown (QB-2022-001259) - Sealed Application
(30.03.23)

Attachments: Part 1 of Exhibit to the Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield 29.03.23.pdf

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

In relation to the above proceedings, please see the attached, Part 1 of the First Witness Statement of Alison
Judith Oldfield dated 29 March 2023, by way of service on you:

A copy of the following documents will be served on you by separate email:

Exhibit to the Third Witness Statement of Keith Garwood dated 30 March 2023;

Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Fay Lashbrook dated 30 March 2023;

Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023; and
Part 2 of the Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield dated 29 March 2023.

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP

AJC2



Dutch, Megan

From: Shell Service
Sent: 06 April 2023 11:07
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

Attachments: Part 2 of Exhibit to the Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield 29.03.23.pdf

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

In relation to the above proceedings, please see the attached, Part 2 of the First Witness Statement of Alison
Judith Oldfield dated 29 March 2023, by way of service on you:

A copy of the following documents will be served on you by separate email:

e Exhibit to the Third Witness Statement of Keith Garwood dated 30 March 2023;
Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Fay Lashbrook dated 30 March 2023; and
e Exhibit to the First Witnhess Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023.

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP
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Dutch, Megan

From: Shell Service
Sent: 06 April 2023 11:26
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

Attachments: Part 1 of Exhibit to Keith Garwood's Third Witness Statement (EXHIBIT KG3)
30.03.23.pdf

Dear Recipient,

Shell U.K. Oil Products Limited v Persons Unknown (Claim No: QB-2022-001420) (“'the Shell Petrol
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

In relation to the above proceedings, please see the attached, Part 1 of the Exhibit to the Third Witness Statement
of Keith Garwood dated 30 March 2023, by way of service on you:

A copy of the following documents will be served on you by separate email:

e Part 2 of the Exhibit to the Third Witness Statement of Keith Garwood dated 30 March 2023;
e Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Fay Lashbrook dated 30 March 2023; and
e Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023.

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP
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Dutch, Megan

From: Shell Service
Sent: 06 April 2023 11:34
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

Attachments: Part 2 of Exhibit to Keith Garwood's Third Witness Statement (EXHIBIT KG3)
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

In relation to the above proceedings, please see the attached, Part 2 of the Exhibit to the Third Witness Statement
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
Sent: 06 April 2023 12:46
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

Attachments: Exhibit to Chris Gamble (CPG1 - PART 1) 30.03.23.pdf

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

In relation to the above proceedings, please see the attached, Part 1 of the Exhibit to the First Witness Statement
of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023, by way of service on you:

A copy of the following documents will be served on you by separate email:
e Parts 2 to 9 Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023.

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP

AJC2



Dutch, Megan

From: Shell Service
Sent: 06 April 2023 13:01
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

Attachments: Exhibit to Chris Gamble (CPG1 - PART 2) 30.03.23.pdf

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

In relation to the above proceedings, please see the attached, Part 2 of the Exhibit to the First Witness Statement
of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023, by way of service on you:

A copy of the following documents will be served on you by separate email:
e Parts 3 to 9 Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023.

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP

A2

10



Dutch, Megan

From: Shell Service
Sent: 06 April 2023 13:16
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

Attachments: Exhibit to Chris Gamble (CPG1 - PART 3) 30.03.23.pdf

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

In relation to the above proceedings, please see the attached, Part 3 of the Exhibit to the First Witness Statement
of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023, by way of service on you:

A copy of the following documents will be served on you by separate email:
e Parts 4 to 9 Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023.

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP

A2

11



Dutch, Megan

From: Shell Service
Sent: 06 April 2023 13:31
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

Attachments: Exhibit to Chris Gamble (CPG1 - PART 4) 30.03.23.pdf

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

In relation to the above proceedings, please see the attached, Part 4 of the Exhibit to the First Witness Statement
of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023, by way of service on you:

A copy of the following documents will be served on you by separate email:
e Parts 5 to 9 Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023.

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP

A2

12



Dutch, Megan

From: Shell Service
Sent: 06 April 2023 13:47
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

Attachments: Exhibit to Chris Gamble (CPG1 - PART 5) 30.03.23.pdf

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

In relation to the above proceedings, please see the attached, Part 5 of the Exhibit to the First Witness Statement
of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023, by way of service on you:

A copy of the following documents will be served on you by separate email:
e Parts 6 to 9 Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023.

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP

A2

13



Dutch, Megan

From: Shell Service
Sent: 06 April 2023 14:01
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

Attachments: Exhibit to Chris Gamble (CPG1 - PART 6) 30.03.23.pdf

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

In relation to the above proceedings, please see the attached, Part 6 of the Exhibit to the First Witness Statement
of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023, by way of service on you:

A copy of the following documents will be served on you by separate email:
e Parts 7 to 9 Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023.

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP

A2
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Dutch, Megan

From: Shell Service
Sent: 06 April 2023 14:17
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

Attachments: Exhibit to Chris Gamble (CPG1 - PART 7) 30.03.23.pdf

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

In relation to the above proceedings, please see the attached, Part 7 of the Exhibit to the First Witness Statement
of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023, by way of service on you:

A copy of the following documents will be served on you by separate email:
e Parts 8 to 9 Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023.

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP

A2
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Dutch, Megan

From: Shell Service
Sent: 06 April 2023 14:31
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

Attachments: Exhibit to Chris Gamble (CPG1 - PART 8) 30.03.23.pdf

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

In relation to the above proceedings, please see the attached, Part 8 of the Exhibit to the First Witness Statement
of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023, by way of service on you:

A copy of the following documents will be served on you by separate email:
e Part 9 of Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023.

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP
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Dutch, Megan

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Recipient,

Shell Service

06 April 2023 14:46

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

Exhibit to Chris Gamble (CPG1 - PART 9) 30.03.23.pdf

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

In relation to the above proceedings, please see the attached, Part 9 of the Exhibit to the First Witness Statement
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

06 April 2023 15:00

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

Shell U.K. Oil Products Limited v Persons Unknown (Claim No: QB-2022-001420) (“‘the Shell Petrol

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

In relation to the above proceedings, a copy of the following documents have today been served on you by email:

1. Sealed Application dated 30 March 2023 - QB-2022-0001241 (in respect of the Shell Haven Proceedings);
2. Draft Order - QB-2022-0001241 (in respect of the Shell Haven Proceedings);
3. Sealed Application dated 30 March 2023 - QB-2022-0001259 (in respect of the Shell Centre Tower

Proceedings);

4. Draft Order - QB-2022-0001259 (in respect of the Shell Centre Tower Proceedings);
5. Sealed Application dated 30 March 2023 - QB-2022-0001420 (in respect of the Shell Petrol Stations

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

N

Court will consider whether or not to extend the injunctions currently granted in the Shell Petrol Stations

1
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9

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.

Proceedings, the Shell Haven Proceedings and the Shell Centre Tower Proceedings, is listed for 25 April
2023 for 1.5 days in a 2-day window.

Third Witness Statement of Keith Garwood dated 30 March 2023;

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

Exhibit to the First Withess Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield dated 29 March 2023.

A copy of the above documents can also be viewed at https://shellservices.cmno.tech/

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP
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Swan, Megan

From: Postmaster2

Sent: 06 April 2023 09:03

To: Shell Service

Subject: [Postmaster] Email Delivery Failure

This is a delivery failure notification message indicating that an email you addressed to email address :
-- xr-international @ protonmail.com

could not be delivered. The problem appears to be :
-- Recipient email address is possibly incorrect

Additional information follows :
-- 5.1.1 <xr-international@protonmail.com>: Recipient address rejected: Address does not exist

This condition occurred after 1 attempt(s) to deliver over a period of 0 hour(s).

If you sent the email to multiple recipients, you will receive one of these messages for each one which failed
delivery, otherwise they have been sent.

A2
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Swan, Megan

From: Postmaster2

Sent: 06 April 2023 11:09

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

Sent: 06 April 2023 10:54

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

Sent: 06 April 2023 09:26

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
-- eoexrtnt@protonmail.com

could not be delivered. The problem appears to be :
-- Recipient mailbox is full

Additional information follows :
-- 5.2.2 <eoexrtnt@protonmail.com>: Recipient address rejected: Mailbox quota exceeded

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

Sent: 06 April 2023 09:04

To: Shell Service

Subject: [Postmaster] Email Delivery Failure

This is a delivery failure notification message indicating that an email you addressed to email address :
-- xrmidlandstraining@protonmail.com

could not be delivered. The problem appears to be :
-- Recipient mailbox is full

Additional information follows :
-- 5.2.2 <xrmidlandstraining@ protonmail.com>: Recipient address rejected: Mailbox quota exceeded

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

Sent: 06 April 2023 09:23

To: Shell Service

Subject: [Postmaster] Email Delivery Failure

This is a delivery failure notification message indicating that an email you addressed to email address :
-- xrdemocracy@protonmail.com

could not be delivered. The problem appears to be :
-- Recipient mailbox is full

Additional information follows :
-- 5.2.2 <xrdemocracy@protonmail.com>: Recipient address rejected: Mailbox quota exceeded

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
-- support@xrnorth.org

could not be delivered. The problem appears to be :
-- Recipient email address is possibly incorrect

Additional information follows :
--5.7.1 <support@xrnorth.org>: Recipient address rejected: Recipient mailbox full

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

Sent: 06 April 2023 09:02

To: Shell Service

Subject: [Postmaster] Email Delivery Failure

This is a delivery failure notification message indicating that an email you addressed to email address :
-- xrvideo@protonmail.com

could not be delivered. The problem appears to be :
-- Recipient mailbox is full

Additional information follows :
--5.2.2 <xrvideo@ protonmail.com>: Recipient address rejected: Mailbox quota exceeded

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

Sent: 06 April 2023 09:25

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
-- xr-peoplesassembly@protonmail.com

could not be delivered. The problem appears to be :
-- Recipient mailbox is full

Additional information follows :
-- 5.2.2 <xr-peoplesassembly@protonmail.com>: Recipient address rejected: Mailbox quota exceeded

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

Sent: 06 April 2023 09:24

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

From: Extinction Rebellion UK press team <press@extinctionrebellion.uk>
Sent: 06 April 2023 09:24

To: Shell Service

Subject: Thank you for contacting the Extinction Rebellion UK press team.

This inbox is constantly monitored by our team and we will reply to urgent inquiries promptly.

Read our latest press releases online here: https://extinctionrebellion.uk/press/

Find images from our latest actions here: https://show.pics.io/xr-global-media-breaking-news-content-
600ed2733c68d80019a19bc7/search?tagld=600ed6023c68d80019a19f6e

(please credit the photographer named in the file)

If you'd like to receive our latest press releases please sigh up here: https://risingup.us19.list-
manage.com/subscribe?u=62f20a42bfe8389a54fa6721e&id=78d1154dbe

Extinction Rebellion is an international movement that uses non-violent civil disobedience in an attempt to halt

mass extinction and minimise the risk of social collapse.

Read more about the vision and demands of XR: https://extinctionrebellion.uk/the-truth/about-us/

In love and rage,

XR UK press team
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
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